Memo from the Office of the Superintendent
Millville Area School District

To: Safety Committee/MASD Board of Education
From: Mr. Joseph Rasmus, Superintendent of Schools
Date: 2/20/25 - Jr./Sr. Library/ZOOM

Time: 5:30 - 6:30PM

Topic: MASD Safety Committee Meeting

® Guest District Administrative Representatives

o

o

Benton Area School District: Mr. James Geffken, Superintendent/District Designee
Berwick Area School District: Mr. Paul Caputo, Superintendent
Columbia Montour AVTS: Mr. Curt Funkhouser, Administrative Director

Bloomsburg Area School District: Review School Security documentation provided by district
administration.

Northwest Area School District: Review School Security documentation provided by district
administration.

e Dliscussion

Guest Administrators provide descriptions of the School Security model employed within
their respective districts.

Guest Administrators describe the perceived advantages/challenges of their school security
model.

Guest Administrators describe the responsibilities of their school security personnel.

Guest Administrators describe the financial aspects related to their school security model.

Topical Items/Questions



Millville SD is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Safety Committee

Time: Feb 20, 2025 05:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88120627797?pwd=T91tPp5jFpcuDjr3iAcZcUrCnlJaTdm.1

Meeting ID: 881 2062 7797
Passcode: CK5BSy


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88120627797?pwd=T91tPp5jFpcuDjr3iAcZcUrCnJaTdm.1

